

## CURRICULUM VITAE

**Deepali Sandip Jagtap**

**Master of Pharmacy (Pharmaceutics)**

E-mail ID: [deepalisjagtap83@gmail.com](mailto:deepalisjagtap83@gmail.com)

At/Post: – Talegaon -Dabhade, Tal- Maval, Dist. - Pune

Mobile No: 9823769464



### **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

Working in a creative and challenging environment, to build a dynamic career in the versatile Clinical Research sector by furnishing my skill to the organization towards success. I would like to give my best in Clinical Research sector.

### **AREA OF INTEREST**

- Clinical Research

### **CURRENTLY PERSUING**

Currently perusing Professional Diploma in of Clinical Research, with Pacifix Research, Pune

### **TECHNCICAL KNOWLEDGE**

- Clinical Trial Terminologies
- Knowledge of Phases of Clinical Trials
- ICH-GCP Guidelines
- Schedule Y
- ADR,AE,SAE
- Drug Discovery and Development
- IND AND NDA
- Pre-Clinical Studies
- Clinical Research Document
- CDM
- CRF Designing
- BE/BA Studies

- Pharmacovigilance
- Roles and Responsibilities of personnel's involved in Clinical Research
- Basic Knowledge about regulatory authority
- Comprehensive knowledge OF SOP and GCP
- Computer skills-MS-Office

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Sr. no.	Working Organization	Role	Working Period	Years of Experiences
1.	Samarth Distributor" Pragati Nagar, Baramati, Pune, Maharashtra	Senior Pharmacist	15/06/2020-15/6/21	1
2.	Sinhgad Technical Education society, Sinhgad Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Kusgaon, (BK.), Lonavala, Pune, Maharashtra	Asst. Professor	20/08/18-12/6/2020	2
3.	Indrayani Institute of Pharmacy Talegaon Dabhade, Pune, Maharashtra	lecturer	11/06/17-17/05/2018 2/7/2018/-18/8/18	1
4.	Samarth Distributor" Pragati Nagar, Baramati, Pune, Maharashtra	Senior Pharmacist	15/06/2016- 15/05/2017	1
5.	Siddhant College of Pharmacy Sudumbare, Pune, Maharashtra	lecturer	16/08/2011-16/08/2013 01/01/2016-01/06/2016	2.4
6.	Inlacks Budharani Hospital Koregaon Park, Pune, Maharashtra	Hospital pharmacist	24/01/2004-16/5/2006	2.4

## EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Sr. no.	Name of examination	Year of passing	Board/ University	Marks Obtained	Class
01.	M. Pham	Aug,2013- Dec 8,2015	Pune University	69.67 %	Grade - O
02.	B.Pharm	Aug,2009-July 6,2010	Pune University	61.08 %	First class
03.	D. Pharm	Aug,2001-Jan 30,2003	M.S.B.T.E. Mumbai	75.00%	First Class
04.	H.S.C.	2000-2001	Maharashtra State Board	56.00 %	Higher Second Class
05.	S.S.C.	1998-1999	Maharashtra State Board	70.13%	First class

## TRAINING

Ongoing training at Pacifix Research, Pune of Clinical Research

## INDUSTRIAL TRAINING

One month industrial training in **Twilight Litaka Pharma Ltd. In Tablet section** Pune Maharashtra (India).

Factory 116/2, Vadgaon Maval, Chakanphata, Pune –Mumbai road

Period: June 2009 –July 2009

## COMPUTER KNOWLEDEG

- Certificate Course In Office Automation with 85.20% (Grade- A) at HI –Tech
- computer Inst., Baramati of MIT Microsoft Office Excel
- Internet Access, Power Point Presentation
- Microsoft Office Word. Microsoft Office Excel

## ACHIEVEMENT

**Achieved fourth prize in State level competition on Essay writing on topic “In my own words- Sharad Pawar”, held by Sharad krida, Pratishtan, Pune.**

## EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITY

- Worked as a member in NSS CAMP Dt. 14<sup>th</sup> & 20<sup>th</sup> Jan 2019 organized by Sinhgad Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Lonavala, Pune, Sponsored by Savitribai Phule University
- Attended Pharmacy Council of India (PCI), New Delhi Sponsored three day Continuing Education Program on Empowering Teachers to achieve Excellence in Pharmacy Education, Organized by Smt. Kashibai Navale College of Pharmacy, Kondhawa, Pune on Jan 3-5, 2019
- Participated as Delegate in the National Level seminar “Isolation, purification and characterization of Undiscovered Phytoconstituents :Challenges and opportunities” Dt. 10 & 11 Jan 2019 organized by Sinhgad Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Lonavala, Pune, Sponsored by Savitribai Phule University
- Participated in the State level seminar “ICT IN TEACHING LEARNING PROCESS” Dt. 08<sup>th</sup> & 09<sup>th</sup> Jan 2019 organized by Sinhgad Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Lonavala, Pune, Sponsored by Savitribai Phule University
- Attended 62<sup>nd</sup> Indian Pharmaceutical Congress held at Gujarat December 2009.
- Participated in the State Level poster competition “INDIRA ZEAL” organized by Indira college of Pharmacy, Pune on Dec. 2008
- Taking care of Staff Activity Register
- Participated annual sports events.
- Participated in 2 days National Level Seminar on Emerging Trends in Pharmacy quality management organized by Siddhant College of Pharmacy, Pune on Oct. 2013
- Participated in 2 days National Level Seminar on Patent Management in Pharmaceuticals organized by Siddhant College of Pharmacy, Pune on Nov. 2014
- Participated in comprehensive certificate programme on “CGMP, Quality, Productivity and Positive attitude as organizational culture for corporate growth.(I.P.E.R)
- Co-coordinator of Induction Program, Lead Grievance Committee, Anti-Ragging Committee

## PROJECT PROFILE

- M. Pharmacy – Formulation and Evaluation of fast dissolving tablet
- B. Pharmacy -Review on Jatropha as future fuel.

## WEBINARS /WEBINAR SERIES/POGRAMMS

### ATTENDED/PARTICIPATED

Name of the Seminar/Conference/Symposia	National / International/ state/local level	Whether invited as a Resource	Year /Date / Venue of the programme

		<b>person (Y/N)</b>	
webinar on " research: Planning and Execution -An Interactive Session With A Renowned Pharmaceutical Scientist"	National	Participants	1/5/2020-organized by Dr.D.Y.Patil Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences and research,Pimpri,Pune
International webinar on "Post Covid -19 Lockdown : Opportunities And Challenges For Education, Industry And Economy	International	Participants	16/5/2020- Poona College Of Arts, Science & Commerce Camp,Pune
webinar on-Generic Transdermal Product Development	National	Participants	20/5/2020- MET's Institute of Pharmacy,Adgaon,Nashik-03
webinar on-Exploring Pathway on Hypothesis &Potential Treatment Option For Mitigation of Covid -19	National	Participants	23/05/2020-Shri. Sharadchandra Pawar College of pharmacy,Junnar,Pune
National webinar on pharmacist in 21st century & artificial Intelligence	National	Participants	29/05/2020-Shri. Prakashchand Jain College of pharmacy & Research ,Jamner
workshop on -International Yoga Day, My life-My Yoga Program	National	Participants	21/6/2020- NBN College of Commerce and Science, Kusgaon, Lonavala.
One Week Webinar Series on - Digi-Tech Teaching Learning-2020	National	Participants	18/5/2020-22/5/2020- Sinhgad Institute of Technology,Lonavala,Pune
Online Faculty Development Program on- Renewable Energy Sources: A way Ahead	National	Participants	15/5/2020-21/5/2020- Cummins College of Engineering for Women, Nagpur With ISHRAE ,Nagpur chapter and ASM INTERNATIONAL,Pune chapter

webinar on-Career in Competitive Exams for Pharmacy Students	National	Participants	11/7/2020- Marathwada Mitra Mandals College of Pharmacy, Thergaon, Pune
webinar on- " Techniques for Facing Interviews and Competitive Exam"	National	Participants	1/8/2020- IVM, s Indrayani Institute Of Pharmaceutical Education And Research, Talegaon Dabhade, Maval, <u>Pune</u>
webinar on- Generic Transdermal Product Development	National	Participants	20/5/2020- MET's Inst. of Pharmacy, Adgaon, Nashik-03
Webinar on- Generic Transdermal Product Development	National	Participants	
Pogram on- International Yoga Day- "My Life-My Yoga"	National	Participants	21/6/2020- NBN College of Commerce and Science, Kusgaon, Lonavala.
Quiz on topic "Intellectual Property Rights"	State	Qualified	5/5/2020-10/5/2020- Sanjivani College of Pharmaceutical Education And Research, Kopergaon
Quiz on topic "Intellectual Property Awareness"	State	Qualified	26/4/2020- Sinhgad Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Lonavala
Quiz on topic- E-Pharma Quiz 2020	State	Qualified	- IVM, s Indrayani Institute Of Pharmacy, Talegaon Dabhade, Maval, <u>Pune</u>
Quiz on topic- "COVID-19 Pandemic General Awareness Quizz"	State	Qualified	26/4/2020- Sinhgad Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Lonavala
Quiz on topic- "World Earth Day"	State	Qualified	Rajarshee Shahu College, Chandur Railway

## INTERNATIONAL BOOK PUBLICATION

**Book Name** - PRINCIPLES OF FLOATING DRUG DELIVERY SYSTEM

**ISBN-13:** 978-3-659-82045-8    **EAN:** 9783659820458,    **ISBN-10:** 3659820458

**Book language:** English    **Publishing house:** LAP LAMBERT Academic Publishing

## RESEARCH PAPER PUBLICATION IN INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL

1. MANAGEMENT PROCESS DURING DRUG DEVELOPMENT: A Special report on research and development in CRO'S and pharmaceutical companies

**Indo American Journal of Pharmaceutical Research ISSN NO. 2231-6876**

**Article history: Received on 14/11/2018, Available online on 30/11/2018**

2. ASSESMENT OF LUDIFLASH AS SUPERDISINTEGRANT IN FORMULATION AND EVALUATION OF FAST DISINTEGRATING TABLET OF FEBUXOSTAT

**World Journal of Pharmaceutical Research ISSN NO. 2277 VOL 6, ISSUE 4, 1576-1586**

**Article history: Received on 15/02/2017, Revised on -11/03/2017 Available online on 31/03/2017**

## PERSONAL SKILLS AND STRENGTHS

1. Adaptability
2. Positive Attitude
3. Time Management Skills
4. Interpersonal Skills

## PERSONAL DETAILS

**Name** : Mrs. Deepali Sandip Jagtap      **Gender** : female.  
**Date of Birth** : 05<sup>th</sup>March1983      **Marital Status** : Married  
**Languages Known** : English, Hindi, and Marathi.      **Nationality** : Indian.  
**Hobbies** : Reading the novels, books, Driving, playing Badminton

## DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is correct up to my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above-mentioned particulars.

**Date:**

**Place: Pune**

**Mrs. Deepali S. Jagtap**

